From: L&R Filings
Sent:  5/2/2012 4:35:44 PM
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'matt.vespa@SierraClub.org' (matt.vespa@SierraClub.org); 'mpa@a-klaw.com'
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"lcottle@winston.com' (Icottle@winston.com); 'kelly@votesolar.org'
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recipient@caiso.com); Brooks, Donald (dbr@cpuc.ca.gov); Brookhyser, Don
(deb@a-klaw.com); 'dennis@ddecuir.com' (dennis@ddecuir.com); Goodin, John
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'mike jaske@energy state.ca.us' (mike jaske@energy .state.ca.us); Barrentine,
Kenneth (kbarrentine(@caiso.com)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: R.11-10-023: Resource Adequacy - Re-submission of the 2013 Local Capacity
Technical Report of the California ISO

The California ISO is re-filing the submission made on April 30, 2012 in R.11-10-023.

Attached is the California ISO’s 2013 Local Capacity Technical Analysis Final Report and Study
Results for filing in R.11-10-023, in accordance with the Phase I Scoping Memo and Ruling of
Assigned Commission and Administrative Law Judge, dated December 27, 2011.
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We apologize for any inconvenience.

California 18O

Legal and Regulatory Department

Desk: 916-608-7021
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The foregoing electronic message, together with any attachments thereto, is confidential and
may be legally privileged against disclosure other than to the intended recipient. It is intended
solely for the addressee(s) and access to the message by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are
not the intended recipient of this electronic message, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please

delete and immediately notify the sender of this error.
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